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M E M O R A N D U M
DATE:

February 18, 1998

TO:

State Purchasing Officers and Supervisors

FROM:
Denise Lea

RE:

Request for Proposal (RFP)

Each request for use of the RFP solicitation format as allowed by Act 692, the newly enacted amendment to R.S. 39:1593.C., must be approved by me.  Please advise anyone asking to use the RFP format to submit a letter, signed by the agency head or his designee, justifying their request to do so.  The letter should include reason(s) why the agency believes the RFP solicitation format will meet the agency’s needs, and evaluation factors other than cost that would be used to determine the successful vendor.

Once the justification for the RFP has been approved, the agency will be notified.  At that time, review of the attached checklist (Attachment III) should be helpful in determining the requirements for complying with Act 692.  Should additional assistance in developing the RFP boilerplate, contract, and other notification correspondence associated with the RFP be required, this office can help.

A policy for the processing of these RFPs will be finalized soon.

Attachment

c:
Dale Beard


Rick Frye

Exhibit 2


Information


Director’s memo to agency purchasing
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